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From: Griffin, Kecia (CAQO) [KGRIFFIN@miamidade.gov

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2006 1:44 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us
Cc: mgoldberg@lashgoldberg.com; jean.kiddoo@bingham.com; Adam Teitzman;

dstarcher@broadandcassel.com; james.meza@BellSouth.com;
Sharon.Liebman@bellsouth.com; Hope, David (Airport); Hope, David (CAQ); Lee, Cynji
(Airport); Denburg, Dorian

Subject: PSC Miami-Dade County's Responses to BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.'s First Request
for Production

Attachments: PSC Response to First Request for Production).pdf

June 27, 2006

Mrs. Blanca S. Bayé

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Re: Complaint by BellSouth Telecommunication, Inc., Regarding the
Operation of a Telecommunication Company by Miami-Dade County
in Violation of Florida Statutes and Commission Rules
(Docket No. 050257)

Dear Mrs. Bayo:

Enclosed is an original Miami-Dade County’s Responses to BellSouth Telecommunications,
Inc.’s First Request for Production.

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service.

cmp  cc: All Parties of Record
David Stephen Hope, Assistant County Attorney
COM ___Cynji Lee, Assistant County Attorney
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Inre: Complaint by BeliSouth
Telecommunications, Inc., Regarding
The Opemhen ofa Tﬁlecommumcatmm
Company by Miami-Dade County in
Violation of Florida Statutes and
Commission Rules

Docket No. 050257

Miami-Dade County (the “County”), by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby
serves its answers to BellSouth Telecommunications Ine.’s ("BellSouth”) First Request for
Production (the “Request”) and states:

L. The <:‘(§:uumy"answers BellSouth’s First Request for Production, and said answeis are
available for inspection and copying, pursuant to Fla. R. Civ, P. 1.280 and 1,350, at the Office of
the County Attorney, Stephen P. Clark Center, 111 Northwest 1st Street, Suite 2800, Miami,
Florida 33128-1993.

2. Reparding Request No. 1, additional documents are produced pursuant to paragraph 1
above. Responsive documents have been provided in Plaintiff's First Request for Production
Nos. 1 and 3, dated January 30, 2003, and produced March 6, 2003 and December 15, 2005,

3. Regarding Request No. 2, additional documents are produced pursuant to paragraph 1
above. Responsive documents have been provided in Plaintiff’s First Request for Production
No. 1, dated January 30, 2003, and produced December 15, 2005 and February 8, 2006,
However, the County’s earrent list of customers constitutes a trade secret, § 812.081, Fla. Stat,

(2002). *[Tlrade secret information as defined in s. 812.081, and as provided forin s. 815.04(3),
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In re: Complaint of BellSouth Teleconmmunications, Inc,
Docket No, 050257-TL,
Responses ro First Reguest for Production

[is] expressly made confidential and exempt from the public records law ....” § 8135.043, Fla.
Star. (2005). The County objects to any production which violates this trade secret privi}agé,

4. Regarding Request No. 3, additional documents are produced pursuant to paragraph 1
above. Responsive documents have been provided in Plaintiff’s First Request for Production
Nos. I and 4, dated January 30, 2003, and produced March 6, 2003 and Decerber 15, 2005.

5. Regarding Request No. 4, additional documents are pmduw:? ‘pursuant to paragraph 1
above. Responsive documents have been provided in Plaintiff's Fitst Request for Production
Nos. 1, 4, 7, and 8, dated January 30, 2003, and produced March 6, 2003 and December 15,
2005,

6. Regarding Request No. 5, the documents have been provided in Plaintiff’s First Request
for Production Nos, 5 and 6, dated Januaty 30, 2003, and produced Mamh 6, 2003.

7. Regarding Request Nos. 6, the documents have been pmvide:d in: (i) Plaintiff's First
Request for Production Nes. 1, 7, and 8, dated January 30, 2003, and ;pmdmed March 6, 2003
and December 15, 2003; (if) Plaintiff’s Contention Interrogatories Nos. 6and 13, dated February
3, 2004, and produced March 1, 2004; and (iii) the County’s Preliminary Exhibit List Nos. 2, 3,
4,7,8,9,11, 12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27, 28,29, 30, 31, 32, 35,
and 49, dated May 26, 2006, and produced June 2, 2006.

8. Regarding Request Nos. 7, aﬂditi@nal documents are produced pursuant to paragraph 1
above. Responsive documents have been provided in: (i) Plaintiffs First Request for Production
Nos. 7 and 8, dated January 30, 2003, and produced March 6, 2003; and (ii) Plaintiff’s Third
Request for Production No. 1, dated April 17, 2006 and produced May 15, 2006.

9, Regarding Request Nos. 8, additional documents are produced pursuant to paragraph 1
above. Responsive documents have been provided in: (i) Plaintiff’s First Request for Production
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In ré: Complalint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Ine.
Docket No. D50257-TL
Respanses to First Request for Production

Nos. 1, 4, 7, and 8, dated January 30, 2003, and produced March 6, 2003 and December 15

;]

20086; (ii) Plaintiff's Third Request for Production No. 1, dated April 17, 2006 and pmduce& May

10. - Regarding Request No. 9, the documents have been provided in Request No. 8.

11, Regarding Request No. 10, additional ;docuﬁfxents are produced pursuant to paragraph 1
above, Respongive documents have hm:;;mvidad inthe widﬁgmp&d deposition of Pedro Garcia
on October 28, 2004,

12 Regarding Request No. 11, the documents are provided pursuant to paragraph 1 above.
13, Regarding Request No. 12, the documents have been p;r&fi’dad‘iri Request No. 11.

14. - Regarding Request No. 13, the documents have been pmﬁﬂad% purshant to paragraph 1
above. |

15.  Regarding Request No. 14, the documents requested do not exist.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

URRAY A, GREENEG
MJAM&-D&I)E C;"UNTY ATTORNEY

Stephen P. Clark Center

111 Northwest 1st Street, Suite 2800
Miami, Florida 33128-1993

Tel: (305) 375-5151
Fax (305) 375-5611

Davzﬁ‘"ﬁtcphamﬂom

Assistant County Attorney
Fim‘léa Bm‘ Nu 87’? 18
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

Inve: Comiplaint of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
Docket No. 050257-TL
Responses fo First Request for Production

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was mailed this 27th

day of June 2006, to:

Adam T wtzman, Esq.
sel

( lic Service Commission
Division of Legal Services

2540 3hmnar& Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-D850

Martin B. Goldberg, Esy.
Lash & Goldberg LLP
Bank af” America Tower

James Meza, Esq.
Shttmn R. Liebman, Esq.

Beﬂ; uth Telecommnmmtmns, Inc.
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida, 32301

E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Esq,

BellSouth Telecommunications, Ine.

675 West Peachiree Street, N.E., Suite 4300
Atlanta, Georgia 30375

Jean L. Kiddoo, Esyg.

Danielle C, Burt, Esq.
Bingham McCutchen LLP
3000 K Street NW, Suite 300
Washington, D.C. 20007-5116

As&m’ﬁant Guumy Aﬁumay
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